DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY

Kurt S. Browning, Superintendent of Schools

7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard ¢ Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

Department of Purchasing

Michael J. Woodall, CPPO, Purchasing Agent

813/ 794-2221  Fax: 813/ 794-2112

727/ 774-2221  TDD: 813/794-2484

352/ 524-2221  e-mail: mwoodall@pasco.k12.fl.us

December 18, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members

FROM: Michael J. Woodall, CPPO, Purchasing Amu).
RE: Rescind and Re-award

Bid #12-071-AF Bahia Sod

On March 6, 2012, official action was taken to award the above-mentioned bid to Paff Landscape, Inc.
After the award, it was brought to our attention that Paff Landscape, Inc. has been unable to meet the
scheduled service dates and has not been providing satisfactory performance levels.

Although Mr. I.N. Paff, IIT of Paff Landscape, Inc. has been notified by certified mail several times to
rectify these performance issues; there has been little to no progress made with his contract. Therefore,
Mr. J.N. Paff, ITI was advised his contract would be terminated effective December 27, 2012,

At this time we are requesting that the Board rescind the award to Paff Landscape, Inc. and re-award to
Dade City Sod for the remainder of the first year, effective December 28, 2012 through March 5, 2013.
Mr. Paff’s, company has been removed from the active vendors’ list for one year. Dade City Sod, as next
low bidder, has agreed to honor all terms and conditions of their bid.

Rescind: Paff Landscape, Inc. - $ 0.17 per square feet
Re-award:  Dade City Sod - $ 0.20 per square feet

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to

contact me at your earliest convenience.
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